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https://alroya.om/post/327546/18-7-%D8%A3%D9%84%D9%81-%D9%88%D8%B8%D9%8A%D9%81%D8%A9-%D8%AC%D8%AF%D9%8A%D8%AF%D8%A9-%D9%84%D9%84%D9%85%D9%88%D8%A7%D8%B7%D9%86%D9%8A%D9%86-%D9%81%D9%8A-6-%D8%A3%D8%B4%D9%87%D8%B1-%D9%88%D8%A5%D9%86%D8%AC%D8%A7%D8%B2-53-%D9%85%D9%86-%D8%AE%D8%B7%D8%A9-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D9%88%D8%B8%D9%8A%D9%81-%D9%88%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A5%D8%AD%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%84-%D9%84%D9%84%D8%B9%D8%A7%D9%85-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D8%B1%D9%8A
https://omannews.gov.om/topics/ar/7/show/416747
https://cgb.gov.qa/ar/MediaCenter/News/Pages/news-details.aspx?itemID=45
https://www.mol.gov.qa/Ar/mediacenter/Pages/NewsDetails.aspx?itemid=389
https://rshiny.ilo.org/dataexplorer4/?lang=en&segment=indicator&id=EAP_2WAP_SEX_AGE_RT_A
https://www.aljarida.com/article/30737
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Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority Center
I I United Arab Emirates | 8aaioll dyypsll wljlolldga
https://fcsc.gov.ae

auig)ialll doganilg wloglsoll ddun
Informatics & eGovernment Authority

Kingdom of Bahrain | (uadldadlso
http://www.iga.gov.bh

”;., clnnll] dolsdl dunll
' The General Authority for Statistics
! Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | éusgsudl duysll é4looll

http://www.stats.gov.sa

Ulogl=ollg clanlld gulngll 40l
The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman - loc didaluw

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

claallg haaill jlos
Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | jnddlga

http://www.psa.gov.qa

claall) dyjayoll o)lall
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wugalldga
http://www.csb.gov.kw
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